
Primary Responses Panzarella Waste Recycling

Numeric Text

# Item QTY Unit of Measure Price per Unit Vendor Notes Total Cost

1853913 #0-1
Pick-up & Hauling of a Ten (10) Cubic Yard 

Capacity Container
104 Pickups 1395 Per Haul $ 145,080.00 

1853914 #0-2 Disposal Fee 175 Tons 93 Per Ton $ 16,275.00 

1853915 #0-3 Lined Container Rental per month 2 Per Container 112 Per Month $ 224.00 

$ 161,579.00
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Additional Responses Panzarella Waste Recycling

Numeric Text

# Item QTY Unit of Measure Price per Unit Vendor Notes Total Cost

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
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Question Set 1: Contact Information Form

# Question Response Comment

1.1.1 Company Name
AJ Panzarella LLC dba 

Panzarella Waste & Recycling 
Services

1.1.2 Company Address
4600 Powerline Road, 

Oakland Park, FL. 33309

1.2.1 Contact Name Albert Panzarella

1.2.2 Contact Title Manager Member PCM, GP

1.2.3 Contact E-mail Address
apanzarella@panzarellawaste

.com

1.2.4 Contact Telephone Number 877-720-9594

1.3.1 Contact Name Albert Panzarella

1.3.2 Contact Title Manager Member PCM, GP

1.3.3 Contact E-mail Address
apanzarella@panzarellawaste

.com

1.3.4 Contact Telephone Number 877-720-9594

Company Information

Primary Contact for the Project

Authorized Approver

10 Questions 100.00% Complete
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Question Set 2: Proposer's Background Information

# Question Response Comment

2.1.1
Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of 
the business.

None

2.1.2 At what address was that business located? not applicable

2.2.1
Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and 
why?

No

2.3.1
Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a 
complete plan for its performance?

Yes

2.4.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any 
part of this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that will 
perform work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the 
work that will be performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list 
of subcontractor(s) may not be amended after award of the contract without the 
prior written approval of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be 
reasonably withheld.)

No

2.5.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have 
been filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

None

2.6.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the 
last five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the 
bond of the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

None

2.7.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) 
years.  The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing 
identification numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; 
and a description of the subject matter of the dispute.

None

2.8.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business 
related offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

None

2.9.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" 
please explain.

Original Provider

2.10.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No

2.11.1
Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar 
size and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

We service over the past 6 
years 5 other waste water 

treatment plants with similar 
requirements

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions

Similar Experience & Contracts

12 Questions 100.00% Complete

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings

Company Classification

Debarment/Suspension
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Question Set 3: Vendor Registration Checklist

# Question Response Comment

3.1.1
Did you submit a completed Vendor Information Form in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

Yes

3.2.1
Did you submit a W-9 Form (Revised October 2018 or later) in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.3.1 Did you submit your Company Profile Form in the Vendor Registration Portal? Yes

3.4.1
Which option did you select on the Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes 
Form?

A) Not Charged / Convicted

3.5.1 Which option did you select on the Equal Benefits Certification Form? A) Complies

3.6.1
Which option did you select on the Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification 
Form?

Complies Fully

3.7.1
Did you submit a completed Scrutinized Company Certification in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.8.1
Did you submit a completed E-Verify System Certification Statement in the 
Vendor Registration Portal?

Yes

3.9.1

Which option did you select on the Veteran Owned Small Business Preference 
Certification?  Note - If certifying that your business is a  Veteran Owned Small 
Business, you must also attach a “Determination Letter” from the U.S. Dept. of 
Veteran Affairs Center

Not a Veteran Owned Small 
Business

3.10.1
Did you submit your Local Business Tax Receipts in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

Yes

3.11.1

Which option did you select on the Local Vendor Preference Certification?  Note 
- If certifying that your business is a Local Pembroke Pines or Broward County 
vendor, you must also attach applicable current business tax receipt(s) along 
with any previous business tax receipts to indicate that the business entity has 
maintained a permanent place of business for a minimum of one (1) year.

Local Broward County Vendor

Vendor Information Form

Form W-9 (Rev. October 2018 or later)

Company Profile

Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes Form

Equal Benefits Certification Form

Local Vendor Preference Certification

11 Questions 100.00% Complete

Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form

Scrutinized Company Certification

E-Verify System Certification Statement

Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification

Local Business Tax Receipts
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Question Set 4: References Form

# Question Response Comment

4.1.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency City of Sunrise

4.1.2 Address
14150 NW 8th Street, Sunrise, 

FL. 33325

4.1.3 Contact Name Ted Petrides

4.1.4 Contact Title Contracts Administrator

4.1.5 Contact E-mail Address swalters@sunrisefl.gov

4.1.6 Contact Telephone # 954-888-6035

4.2.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work
Panzarella Waste & Recycling 

Services

4.2.2 Name and location of the project
Swagrass Water Treatment 

Plant

4.2.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Screen and Grit hauls

4.2.4 Project duration On Going

4.2.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date not applicable

4.2.6 Size of project not applicable

4.2.7 Cost of project not applicable

4.2.8 Work for which staff was responsible not applicable

4.3.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
City of Fort Lauderdale 

Fiveash Regional Water Plant

4.3.2 Address
4321 Powerline Road, Ft. 

Lauderdale, FL. 33309

4.3.3 Contact Name Travis Bryan

4.3.4 Contact Title Plant Supervisor

4.3.5 Contact E-mail Address
acctspayable@fortlauderdale.

gov

4.3.6 Contact Telephone # 954-828-4973

4.4.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work
Panzarella Waste & Recycling 

Services

4.4.2 Name and location of the project Fiveash Regional Water Plant

4.4.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Dump and Returns

4.4.4 Project duration On Going

4.4.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date not applicable

4.4.6 Size of project not applicable

4.4.7 Cost of project not applicable

4.4.8 Work for which staff was responsible not applicable

4.5.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
Solid Waste Authority of Palm 

Beach County

4.5.2 Address
7501 N Jog Road West Palm 

Beach, FL. 33412

Reference #1: Reference Contact Information

Reference #1: Project Information

Reference #2: Reference Contact Information

Reference #2: Project Information

Reference #3: Reference Contact Information
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4.5.3 Contact Name Public Affairs and Recycling

4.5.4 Contact Title Administration

4.5.5 Contact E-mail Address not available

4.5.6 Contact Telephone # 866-639-2467

4.6.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work
Panzarella Waste & Recycling 

Services

4.6.2 Name and location of the project
Solid Waste Authority of Palm 

Beach County

4.6.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Waste Site

4.6.4 Project duration On Going

4.6.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date not applicable

4.6.6 Size of project not applicable

4.6.7 Cost of project not applicable

4.6.8 Work for which staff was responsible not applicable

4.7.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
City of Miramar Waste Water 

Rec Facility

4.7.2 Address
13900 Pembroke Road, 

Miramar, FL. 33027

4.7.3 Contact Name Bruce Tross

4.7.4 Contact Title Chief Plant Operator

4.7.5 Contact E-mail Address batross@miramarfl.gov

4.7.6 Contact Telephone # 954-883-5841

4.8.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work
Panzarella Waste & Recycling 

Services

4.8.2 Name and location of the project
13900 Pembroke Road, 

Miramar, FL. 33027

4.8.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Lift Station Solids and Grease

4.8.4 Project duration On Going

4.8.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date On Going

4.8.6 Size of project not applicable

4.8.7 Cost of project not applicable

4.8.8 Work for which staff was responsible not applicable

4.9.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
City of Boca Water Treatment 

Plant

4.9.2 Address
1401 Glades Road, Boca 

Raton, FL. 33431

4.9.3 Contact Name Steve Roberge

4.9.4 Contact Title Superintendent

4.9.5 Contact E-mail Address sroberge@myboca.us

4.9.6 Contact Telephone # 561-239-3073

Reference #3: Project Information

Reference #4: Reference Contact Information

Reference #4: Project Information

Reference #5: Reference Contact Information
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4.10.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work
Panzarella Waste & Recycling 

Services

4.10.2 Name and location of the project
1401 Glades Road, Boca 

Raton, FL. 33431

4.10.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Grit and Haul

4.10.4 Project duration On Going

4.10.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date On Going

4.10.6 Size of project not applicable

4.10.7 Cost of project not applicable

4.10.8 Work for which staff was responsible not applicable

70 Questions 100.00% Complete

Reference #5: Project Information
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(OFFICE USE ONLY) Vendor # ____________ 

 

City of Pembroke Pines 

VENDOR INFORMATION FORM 
 

MAIN CONTACT INFORMATION 
Company Name  
(Legal Name as filed with IRS) 

AJ Panzarella LLC 

Doing Business As (DBA) Panzarella Waste and Recycling Services 
Primary Business Address 4600 Powerline Road 

 
 
City: Oakland Park 
State: FL Zip: 33309 
Country: Broward 

Remit To Address Same as above 
 
 
City:  
State:  Zip:  
Country:  

Order From Address Same as above 
 
 
City:  
State:  Zip:  
Country:  

Foreign Entity (Yes/No) No 
Telephone Number 1-877-720-9594 
Primary Company E-mail apanzarella@panzarellawaste.com 
Fax  
Website �

���������	
������

����  
 

DUNS  
Independent Contractor (Yes/No)  
Identification Number SSN:  FID: 26-1880154 

 

GENERAL PAYMENT TERMS 
Discount Percent 

Defines the discount percentage the 
vendor extends to your organization. 

Days to Discount 
Number of days which payment must be 
received to claim the discount percent. 

Days to Net 
Number of days that the vendor allows 

before requiring net payment. 
   

 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
Contact Name (First & Last Name) Albert Panzarella 
Description/Title/Position Manager/Member 
Phone (Voice) 877-720-9594 
Phone (Text)  Opt In (Y/N):  
Fax  
E-mail apanzarella@panzarellawaste.com 
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(OFFICE USE ONLY) Vendor # ____________ City of Pembroke Pines 

COMPANY PROFILE FORM 

Please provide the following information so that the City could better get to know your company’s 
background. 

MAIN CONTACT INFORMATION 
Company Name  
(Legal Name as filed with IRS) 

AJ Panzarella LLC 

Doing Business As (DBA) Panzarella Waste and Recycling Services 
Primary Business Address 4600 Powerline Road 

City: Oakland Park 
State: FL Zip: 33309 
Country: USA 

Organization Background 
Please state the year that you company started its 
business 

1945 

Please state the year that your company started 
providing service under your current business name 

2008 

What State is your Company Registered In? 
Florida 

Professional License Information 
License Type License Number Expiration 

Please list any applicable professional licenses required to perform the services your company 
offers. 

Please Provide a Summary of your Company and What Services you provide 
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10/31/22, 11:33 AM Detail by Entity Name

https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=AJPANZA… 1/2

Document Number
FEI/EIN Number
Date Filed
Effective Date
State
Status
Last Event
Event Date Filed
Event Effective Date

Department of State
 / 
Division of Corporations / 
Search Records / 
Search by Entity Name /

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
A.J. PANZARELLA L.L.C.

Filing Information

L08000011930
26-1880154
02/01/2008

02/01/2008
FL
ACTIVE

LC STMNT OF RA/RO CHG
10/15/2019

NONE

Principal Address

4600 powerline road

fort lauderdale, FL 33309



Changed: 02/09/2021

Mailing Address

4600 powerline road

fort lauderdale, FL 33309



Changed: 02/09/2021


Registered Agent Name & Address

COLODNY, MIKE, ESQ
1401 NW 136 Ave.

#200

Sunrise, FL 33323



Name Changed: 10/15/2019



Address Changed: 02/08/2016

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address



Title MGRM


Division of CorporationsFlorida Department of State
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10/31/22, 11:33 AM Detail by Entity Name

https://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=AJPANZA… 2/2



PANZARELLA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
4600 powerline road

fort lauderdale, FL 33309




Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2020 03/21/2020
2021 02/09/2021
2022 01/29/2022



Document Images

01/29/2022 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/09/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/21/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/10/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/14/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/22/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/08/2016 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/24/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/18/2014 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/03/2013 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/08/2012 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/11/2011 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/09/2010 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/24/2009 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/01/2008 -- Florida Limited Liability View image in PDF format






Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations
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